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Mid Ulster

District Council

Local Development Plan 2030 Draft Plan Strategy

The table below identifies the Draft Plan Strategy Reference Numbers that are referred to in

the attached submission, and provides the corresponding Counter Representation

Reference Number related to each.

Draft Plan Strategy Representation
Reference Number Referred to within
attached submission

Your Counter Representation
Reference Number

MUDPS/12 DPSCR-77
MUDPS/16 DPSCR-78
MUDPS/22 DPSCR-79
MUDPS/56 DPSCR-80
MUDPS/59 DPSCR-81
MUDPS/70 DPSCR-82
MUDPS/73 DPSCR-83
MUDPS/81 DPSCR-84
MUDPS/87 DPSCR-85
MUDPS/88 DPSCR-86
MUDPS/89 DPSCR-87
MUDPS/108 DPSCR-88
MUDPS/115 DPSCR-89
MUDPS/121 DPSCR-90
MUDPS/122 DPSCR-91
MUDPS/123 DPSCR-92
MUDPS/131 DPSCR-93




MUDPS/134 DPSCR-94
MUDPS/137 DPSCR-95
MUDPS/141 DPSCR-96
MUDPS/144 DPSCR-97
MUDPS/159 DPSCR-98
MUDPS/162 DPSCR-99
MUDPS/163 DPSCR-100
MUDPS/167 DPSCR-101
MUDPS/168 DPSCR-102
MUDPS/174 DPSCR-103
MUDPS/178 DPSCR-104
MUDPS/181 DPSCR-105
MUDPS/182 DPSCR-106
MUDPS/191 DPSCR-107
MUDPS/194 DPSCR-108
MUDPS/195 DPSCR-109
MUDPS/196 DPSCR-110
MUDPS/197 DPSCR-111
MUDPS/198 DPSCR-112
MUDPS/199 DPSCR-113
MUDPS/200 DPSCR-114
MUDPS/201 DPSCR-115
MUDPS/202 DPSCR-116




JohnPaul Devlin

From: Emma Walker

Sent: 09 August 2019 08:30

To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org

Subject: Counter-representations - SSE Renewables

Attachments: dPS Counter Rep Form SSE Renewables.pdf; 190419_ SSE submission to Mid-Ulster

dPS - cover lette_FINAL.pdf; MUDC dPS Representations SSE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

On behalf of our client, SSE Renewables please find enclosed counter-representations in response to representations
received in response to the Council’s consultation on the draft Plan Strategy.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt by return of email.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Walker
Associate Director

Hamilton House
3 Joy Street
Belfast BT2 8LE

Twitter

Linkedin



Mid Ulster District Council Local Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan Strategy

Submission of a Counter Representation

Comhairle Ceantair Local Development Plan
4

LarUladh Counter Representation Form

Ref:

Date Received:
i Draft Plan Strategy (For official use only)

1

Mg 1Tlat
AR 018

Disttiet Coun

Name of the Development Plan Document
(DPD) to which this Counter representation relates Draft Pian Strategy

Counter Representations must be submitted by 5pm on Friday 9 August 2019 to:

Development Plan Team
Planning Department

Mid Ulster District Council
50 Ballyronan Road
Magherafelt

BT45 6EN

Or by email to

Please complete separate form for each counter representation.

SECTION A

1. Personal Detaiis 2. Agent Details (if applicable)
Title [vs | | Ms |
First Name I Eimear E { Emma

Last Name ) Lenehan 1{ ’ Walker

ijv?hzrlli?evam) L ead Consent Manager Associate Director
Organisation SSE Renewables } [Turley

(where relevant) LDevelopments (UK) Ltd ‘ -



Address Line 1
3rd Floor, Millenium House Hamilton House

Line 2

n Great Victoria Street 3 Joy Street
Line 3 Belfast Belfast
Line 4
Post Code BT2 8LE BT2 8LE
Number |

E-mail Address [ HNREEEEEEE |

SECTION B

3(a). Have you submitted a representation to the Council regarding this development plan
document?

o
Yes [X No

3(b). If yes, please provide Reference No. and summary of issue raised in you
representation.

Representation Reference: MUDPS150

Please see representation and enclosed counter representation.

Counter Representation

Any person may make a counter representation in relation to a representation seeking a
change to a DPD. The purpose of a counter representation is to provide an opportunity to
respond to proposed changes to the DPD a result of representations submitted under
Regulation 15 and 16 of the Planning (Local Development Plan) Regulations (Northern
Ireland) 2015.



A counter representation must not propose any further changes to a DPD.

4. Please provide the reference number of the representation to which your counter
representation relates to.

Sese enclosed counter representation

5. Please give reasons for your counter representation having particular regard to the
soundness test identified in the above representation.

Please note your counter representation should be submitted in full and cover succinctly all
the information, evidence, and any supporting information necessary to support/justify your
submission. There will not be a subsequent opportunity to make any further
submissions based on your original counter representation. After this stage, further
submissions will only be at the request of the independent examiner, based on the matters
and issues he/she identifies at independent examination.

Please see enclosed counter representation in response to representation reference:
MUDPS12; MUDPS16; MUDPS22; MUDPS56; MUDPS59; MUDPS70; MUDPS73;
MUDPS81; MUDPS87; MUDPS88; MUDPS89; MUDPS108: MUDPS1 15; MUDPS121;
MUDPS122; MUDPS123; MUDPS131; MUDPS134; MUDPS137; MUDPS141; MUDPS144;
MUDPS159; MUDPS162; MUDPS163; MUDPS167; MUDPS168; MUDPS174; MUDPS178:
MUDPS181; MUDPS182; MUDPS191; and MUDPS194-202;

{if not submittina usina online form and additional space is reauired, please continue on o separate sheet)




Mid Ulster District Council Planning Service
Ballyronan Road

Magherafelt

BT45 6EN

9 August 2019

Via email to: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org

Re: SSE response to Mid Ulster District Council — Draft Plan Strategy — Counter Representations

To whom it may concern,

SSE welcomes the opportunity to make counter-representations following Mid Ulster District
Council’s consultation on its draft Plan Strategy (dPS). These counter-representations should be read
alongside SSE Renewables representation reference MUDPS150.

As a leading developer of renewable generation in Northern Ireland, we believe the sustainable use
of natural resources such as wind can deliver value for customers through reduced wholesale
electricity costs and support economic growth in Northern Ireland’s economy. SSE has invested over
half a billion pounds in the development of Northern Ireland’s energy future and has contributed
over £1.5 million in funding to communities close to our windfarms, including almost £500,000 in
scholarship funding for students. SSE remains committed to continued investment in electricity
infrastructure in Northern Ireland. With an outstanding application for a significant renewables
development in the planning process, SSE welcomes the opportunity to submit our comments on
the counter-representations made in respect of the dPS.

The Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change’s (IPCC) special report in October 2018 highlights
the threats posed by climate change and the need to continue efforts at a global, national and local
level to decarbonise society. Sustainable development and a greater shift towards renewable energy
will need to form a key part of the response to climate change. We welcome the Council’s
acknowledgement of the importance of renewables in creating jobs and prosperity, whilst enhancing
the environment and improving infrastructure. Developing our renewable energy sources is vital to
increase energy security and help combat climate change.

SSE engaged Turley to review and assess the counter-representations made in respect of the Mid
Ulster District Council dPS (see attached). SSE is concerned that the proposed approach to wind
energy development within certain landscape designations is not supported by national policy or
guidance. There are also several policies within the dPS that we believe do not pass the soundness
test, our reasoning is set out in the response document (representation reference MUDPS150).

Our concerns include:

SSE Renewables Holdings Limited is part of the SSE Group
The Registered Office of SSE Renewables Holdings Limited is Red Oak South, South County Business Park, Leopardstown, Dublin 18, Ireland
Registered in the Republic of Ireland No. 314061

Web: www.sse.com



e The approach to wind energy development outlined in the dPS is unduly restrictive and is
inconsistent with the prevailing policy in the Strategic Planning Policy Statement for
Northern Ireland (SPPS) and Planning Policy Statement (PPS) 18 on renewable energy.

e Insufficient evidence is provided to support the position that significant adverse landscape
impacts will occur in the long term from the continuation of existing national wind energy
policy.

e The proposed restrictive wind energy policy would be likely to hinder progress on renewable
energy development in Northern Ireland and reverse positive trends experienced to date as

noted by Mid Ulster.

e Insufficient evidence is provided on the alleged harmful effects of wind turbines and high
structures on Areas of Significant Archaeological Interest.

e Proposals have been made drawing on evidence from a landscape character assessment
which is out of date.

e The proposed Areas of Constraint on Wind Turbines and High Structures conflicts with
prevailing policy within the SPPS and has been informed by insufficient and flawed evidence.

SSE is available to discuss our submission further as required.

Kind regards,

John Young
Head of Policy, SSE Ireland
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